MacMichael, Mary

Subject: FW: For BOE Agenda - Shared Services with Paulsboro

From: Weeks, George J,

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9:06 AM

To: MacMichael, Mary

Subject: For BOE Agenda - Shared Services with Paulsboro

Approve Shared Services Agreement with Paulsboro School District.
Glassboro still needs additional part-time tech support and Paulsboro is looking for technical support as well.

Under the Shared Services agreement, Glassbaro will hire and provide a PC Support Technician to Paulsboro for 4 days a
week. Glassboro will utilize the technician for 1 day a week. All costs associated with the salary, henefits and cost of
the employee will be paid for by Paulshoro with no cost to Glassbhoro,

The agreement will also include a reciprocal support/mutual aide clause which will basically allow each district access to
other technical resources, in the event of an emergency or other urgent situation, at no additional cost or credit to
either district.

We are seeking permission for the Superintendent and Business administrator to move forward with finalizing an
agreement and hiring a technician.
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George J. Weeks
Director of Technology
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GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
560 Joseph Bowe Bivd

Glassboro, NJ 08028

T: 856-652-2700 x76615

D: 856-652-2660

F: 856-881-0884

E: gweeks@glasshoroschools.us
W: www.alassboroschools.us

b% Go GREEN! Please think twice before printing this e-mail.



